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Marguerite McLean 090YO~-~ 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 20102:42 PM 


To: 'michele@RS8attorneys.com' 


Subject: FW: Docket No.: 090402-WS; San lando Utilities Corp. 


Dear Ms. Parks: 

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. However, this document is not eligible for e-filing due to 
the omission of the attachment of the actual pleading which is being filed. Your re-summission of 
this e-filing with the enclosed attachment [letter of waiver] sent at 11 :26 a.m. will be considered the 
official filing. This e-mail will be placed in parties correspondence as reference to the official filing of 
this document. 

Sincerely, 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Michele Parks [mailto:michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:57 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Steve Lubertozzi; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; frank seidman; 

Tonya Linn; Lisa Bennett; Christian W. Marcelli 

Subject: Docket No.: 090402-WS; San lando Utilities Corp. 


a. 	 Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 

Longwood, FL 32771 

PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 

Infhedl]Jau@}r~h(j.JtQmeJ§.c9m 

b. 	 Docket No.: 090402-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida by Sanlando 
Utilities Corp. 

c. 	 Sanlando Utilities Corp. 

d. 	 1 page letter 

e. 	 Waiver through June 1,2010 of the Commission's Requirement Pursuant to Section 367.081 (8), Florida Statutes. 

Michele Parks, Paralegal 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-633\ 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
michele@rsbattorneys.com 

4/13/2010 
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TO: 

FROM: 

M E M O R A N D U M  

MARCH 3,2010 

ANN COLE, OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

TERRY HOLDNAK, COMMISSION DEPUTY CLERK I1 J$ 

DOCKET NO. 090402-WS - APPLICATlON FOR INCREASE IN WATER 
AND WASTEWATER RATES IN SEMINOLE COUNTY BY SANLANDO 

RE: UTILITIES CORPORATION. 

On behalf of Lisa Bennett, Senior Attorney, please add the following Individuals, 
addresses and telephone numbers as Interested Persons to the abovementioned Docket: 

James M. Millett, 3983 Lancashire Ln., Longwood, FL 32779, (407) 788-3974 

Leo Loughran, 180 Tollgate Branch, Longwood, FL 32750 (407) 435-6773 

Larry Skinner, 160 Springwood Circle, Longwood, FL 32750 (407) 767-0442 

Thank you. 

th 
Attachment 
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